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OPTUS 2007 MTAS UNDERTAKING: REQUEST FOR ACCESS TO WIK
MODEL

I refer to Mr Jason Ockerby’s letter of 5 April requesting access to the WIK Mobile
Network and Cost Model.

The decision to use the WIK Mobile Network and Cost Model to assess the Optus
2007 Undertaking as well as the process in making that decision is ultimately a matter
for the Commission.

I am unable to pre-empt any Commission decision in this respect. However, if the
Commission does propose to use the WIK Mobile Network and Cost Model to assess
the Optus 2007 Undertaking, it would be reasonable to assume that the Commission
would provide access to the WIK Mobile Network and Cost Model at an appropriate
time to Optus, along with all other interested parties, in order to assist them in making
any further submissions in respect of this matter.

If you have any queries in relation to this request please feel free to call Gwenda
Gleeson on (02) 9230 9188.

Yours sincerely

Robert Wright

General Manager

Compliance and Regulatory Operations
Communications Group



